From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista; DUBE, Tafadzwa; DESTA, Kassahun
Mitiku

Subject: RE: UCPOs Action Sheet- Sindh- Jan 2020.

Dear Imran,
Please go ahead with required action for the rest of the UCPOs of Kambar. Also attached find email
feedback of the AC Larkana on Kambar matter.

Regards

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 6:47 PM

To: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista
<aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: Re: UCPOs Action Sheet- Sindh- Jan 2020.

Dear Imran,

Please go ahead for the proposed action against UCPO - Maya Bakhtawar (S/N 14 in the
enclosed list), while hold on the rest 13 candidates for which we need to re-validate the
reported issue and context.

Regards
Dr Asif Ali Zardari

PPEO / WHO / SINDH

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:21 PM

To: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ASLAM,
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: UCPOs Action Sheet- Sindh- Jan 2020.

Dear Dr.Asif,
Greetings!
Please find attached UCPOs action sheet for the month of Jan 2020. Kindly review the recommendations

and validate it for further process.
Regards,
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